
Brad Saucier - Permit #2014-01604 - 25 Church Ave., Peaks Island 

Brad -

I need you to change the permit type on this permit. You chose Change of Use - Commercial but it should be 
Radio/Telecommunications Equipment. I have changed it in Urban Insight and the G drive. Can you change it in 
Eplan please?

Also, this is not a change of use. Telecommunications equipment is not a separate use, it is an accessory use.

Thanks.

Ann

From: Ann Machado
To: Brad Saucier
Date: 7/28/2014 8:58 AM
Subject: Permit #2014-01604 - 25 Church Ave., Peaks Island
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